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Thank-you ,
 
Really appreciate the turnaround on this and will get back to you as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards

Data Quality Lead
 
Pronouns: she/her – please feel free to tell me your pronouns

          
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X
 
 
From: @cam.ac.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:45 PM
To: @scambs.gov.uk>
Cc: @salford.ac.uk>; @salford.ac.uk>
Subject: SCDC Data

 
Mimecast Attachment Protection was unable to create safe copies of your attachments.

Dear ,
 
Find attached two files:

1. A word file with our first draft of the methods and results section.  (you can ignore the
first few grey pages if you like)

2. A spreadsheet you might find useful.
 

There are a number of minor changes will be making to these sections, not to
change the data but minor modifications to standardise graph axes, remove typos, make it
a bit easier for readers to interpret, etc; we don’t anticipate any changes to the figures
themselves.

 






